
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mulhare, Declan <declan.mulhare@hse.ie> 
20 September 2013 16:07 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Deegan, Joan 
EIS with Waste Licence Application WO275 -01 Drumman, Derrygreenagh, , Co. 
Off a I y 
Memo - Drumman Appl..doc 

Dear Ms.O'Sullivan, 
Your correspondence on the above application to Mr.Gavin Maguire AND ,Environmental Health of August 19th last 
refers. 
Attached for your attention are our comments on same. 
<<Memo - Drumman Appl..doc>> 
Regards, 
Declan Mulhare 
Principal E.H. 0. 
HSE Dublin Mid-Leinster 
Environmental Health Department 
Community Services 
Health Centre 
Arden Road 
Tullamore 
Tel : 057 9359550 
emai1;declan. mulhareahse. ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.coin 
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Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. 
It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended 
recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any 
use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying 
of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions 
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not 
necessarily the opinions of the HSE. 

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if 
you could immediately notify the HSEDML ICT Service Desk by telephone at 
+353 579357999 or by email to iss.helpdesk AT hse.ie and thereafter 
delete this e-mail from your system 
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Internal Memorandum 

I To : I Declan Mulhare, Principal EHO. 

I From : 1 Ms. Joan Deegan, Senior E H 0  I 
I Date : I 16Ih September, 2013. I 
Subject : Waste Licence Application 

Art. 18(3) Waste Management (Licensing) Regs. 

Name and Address of Applicant: Bord na Mona PLC 
Drumman Materials Recycling & Waste Transfer 
Facility. 

Location: 

Reference No. : 

Drumman, Derrygreenagh, Co. Offaly 

WO 275-01 

Notificatiodsubmission received refers to response to EPA information request made under 
Article (2) (b) (ii) of the Waste Management Licensing Regulations (as amended) regarding 
waste licence application WO275-01. 
I note on EPA website, Offaly County Council's comment stating that the response does not 
give full list of parametric values /limits for treated foul water. This should be addressed 

Signed/ Joan Deegan 
Joan Deegan, 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 

c:\uscrs\osullivan\appdnla\locnl\microsoR\s-indo\~s\Icmlmrnl-). inleinet Rles\conlcnt.oullooli\z~rdzcjn\memo - druninian appl .doc e 
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